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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund

William J. O'Hara, Treasurer
One Giralda Farms

Madison, New Jersey 07940-1000

RE: MUR 2029
Schering-Plough Better
Government Fund

Dear Mr. O'Hara:

On Septavrber 251985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen;zal Counsel

By. kénnethg% G}os(’L‘

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
) MUR 2029
)

Schering-Plough Corporation Better
Government Fund

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund and
William O'Hara, as treasurer, ("Schering-Plough" or
"Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(ii) by failing
to file its 12 Day Pre-general Election Report in a timely
manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in the matter are as follows:

158 Respondent Schering-Plough Corporation Better

Government Fund is a political committee within the meaning of 2

U.s.C. § 431(4).

2. William O'Hara is the treasurer of Schering-Plough
Corporation Better Government Fund.

385 Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States
Code, requires, in a calender year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be
filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a candidate.

4. Respondent's 1984 12 Day Pre-~-General Report was
required to be filed on October 15, 1984. Respondent filed the
1984 30 Day Post General Election Report, disclosing activity for
the 12 Day Pre-General Period, on January 10, 1985. Therefore,
the 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed 77 days late.

v. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by
failing to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report in a timely
manner.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

One Hundred Fifty Dollars (S$150;,
the United States in the amount of i

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).




VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.




FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenheth A. ,
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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iliam O'Harav
reasurer, Schering-Plough
Corporation Better Government Fund




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCGTON DO J1d6d

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund

William J. O'Hara, Treasurer
One Giralda Farms

Madison, New Jersey 07940-1000

RE: MUR 2029
Schering-Plough Better
Government Fund

Dear Mr. O'Hara:

On 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Schering-Plough Corporation MUR 2029

Better Government Fund
William J. O'Hara, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 25,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2029:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 19, 1985.

Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and McGarry
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 9-20-85,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 9-23-85,
Deadline for vote: Wed., 9-25-85,
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In the Matter of

Better Government Fund,

William J. O'Hara, as treasurer VE
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SENS‘

BACKGROUND

)

) .
Schering-Plough Corporation ) MUR 2029

)

)

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by Wwilliam J. O'Hara, as treasurer of the Schering-Plough

Corporation Better Government Fund.

~aa - -

RECOMMENDATIONS
The Office of General Counsel recommends the acc«ptance of

this agreement and the closing of the file.




Q0 o9

The Office of General Counsel recommends the approval of the

attached letter to the Respondent.
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel |
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Associate Gener Counsel

Date J Kenn A. Gross

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Check for Civil Penalty
Letter to Respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund

william J. O'Hara, Treasurer
One Giralda Farms

Madison, New Jersey 07940-1000

RE: MUR 2029
Schering-Plough Better
Government Fund

Dear Mr. O'Hara:

On 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(ii), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

APTTAC A7 AL




RETHA DIXON TO: JOAN HARRIS

JOAN HARRIS ) | FROM: RETHA DIXON

s
CHECK NO. /( 5/ é ?- (a copy of whlch is attached) RELATING
A 7

To MUR N DAY AND NAME ’U’ /’Wdfw(n - / //ﬁ’u& «%A'/{A/ %M‘J/
WAS RECEIVED ON }71//“ 4 2 TR / PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

=
XBICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED° w .

/ )/BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT (§95F3875.16) | -
(o)

7 / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160)

' g /7 ER
g;I_GNATURE / W% o;?j m\?@(g/\/ DATE ?’ 4 —F4




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

George A. Marootian
Corporate Counsel
Schering-Plough Corporation
One Geralda Farms

P.O. Box 100

Madison, NJ 07940-1000

RE: MUR 2029
Schering-Plough
Better Government Fund

Dear Mr. Marootian:

On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Schering-Plough Better Government Fund violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii). At your request, the Commission determined
on » 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. Please note 30 day time period in this matter expires
on , 1985. If you have any questions or suggestions
for changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting
in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation
agreement, please contact Andrea Quinn the attorney staff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel
By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

George A. Marootian
Corporate Counsel
Schering-Plough Corporation
One Geralda Farms

P.O. Box 100

Madison, NJ 07940-1000

RE: MUR 2029
Scher ing-Plough
Better Government Fund

Dear Mr. Marootian:

On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Schering-Plough Better Government Fund violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4)(A)(ii). At your request, the Commission determined
on , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. Please note 30 day time period in this matter expires
on » 1985. If you have any questions or suggestions
for changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting
in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation
agreement, please contact Andrea Quinn the attorney staff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2029

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 5,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2029:

Enter into conciliation negotiations
with Schering-Plough Corporation Better
Government Fund and William O'Hara, as
treasurer, prior to finding probable
cause to believe.

Approve the conciliation agreement and

letter attached to the General Counsel's

Report signed July 30, 1985.
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-31-85, 4:06
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 8-1-85, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ' CC?E‘FLC I ’E*EE

In the Matter of o5 JuL 3l P4

Schering-Plough Corporation MUR 2029
Better Government Fund

SENSITIVE

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund and
William O'Hara, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
by failing to file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in a
- timely manner. Notification of the Commission's finding was
mailed to the respondents on June 20, 1985, By letter dated June
24, 1985, the Funds's attorney requested to settle this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

II. Discussion of Conciliation




III. General Counsel's Recommendations

1. Enter into conciliation negotiations with Schering-

Plough Corporation Better Government Fund and William O'Hara, as

treasurer, prior to finding probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached conciliation agreement and letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

ASsociate General Counsel

Attachments
tiF Schering-Plough Fund's letter requesting conciliation.
25 Proposed agreement and letter.
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June 24, 1985 =
=
SR

Mr. John Warren McGarry

Chairman o
Federal Election Commission ol
Washington, D.C. 20463 . —_—
L
Re: MUR 2029
Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government

Fund and William J. O'Hara, Treasurer

Dear Mr. McGarry:

With regard to the above-referenced matter, please be
advised that the Respondent wishes to enter into pre-probable

cause conciliation.

Sincerely,

eorgéﬂi: Marootian

Corporate Counsel

GAM:1lt

Enclosure: Statement of Designation of Counsel

cc: Mr. William J. O'Hara

/ ) 7)‘




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

George A. Marootian
Corporate Counsel

Scher ing-Plough Corporation
One Geralda Farms

P.O. Box 100

Madison, NJ 07940-1000

RE: MUR 2029
Schering-Plough
Better Government Fund

Dear Mr. Marootian:

On June 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Schering-Plough Better Government Fund violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a)(4) (A) (ii). At your request, the Commission determined
on , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. Please note 30 day time period in this matter expires
on , 1985. If you have any questions or suggestions
for changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting
in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation
agreement, please contact Andrea Quinn the attorney staff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
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June 24, 1985

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2029

Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government
Fund and William J. O'Hara, Treasurer

Dear Mr. McGarry:

With regard to the above-referenced matter, please be

advised that the Respondent wishes to enter into pre-probable
cause conciliation.

Sincerely,

22 %- % (& gr LH-/ZGL-V;——/
eorgé%:i Marootian

Corporate Counsel

GAM: 1t

Enclosure: Statement of Designation of Counsel

cc: Mr. William J. O'Hara




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 2029

NAME OF COUNSEL: ____ George A, Margotian, Esq.

ADDRESS : Schering-Plough Corporation

One Giralda Farms
P.O. Box 1000

Madison, New Jersey 07940-1000

TFLEPHONE : (201) 822-7364

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

6/24/85 Fil Lo
Date Signature

Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund;
RESPONDENT'S NAME: William J. O'Hara

ADDRESS: Schering-Plough Corporation
One Giralda Farms
P.O. Box 1000

Madison, New Jersey 07940-1000

HOME PHONE: (914) 357-3450

BUSINESS PHONE: (201) 822-7240
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Schering-Plough
Better Government Fun
William J. O'Hara, treasur

Dear Mr, O'Hara:

On June 10,1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find prob~’
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the set’
of this matter through conciliation prior to a findir~
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 ©
§ 111.18¢(d).

If you intend to be represented by cou-
please advise the Commission by completir



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20461

June 20, 1985

William J. O'Hara, Treas.ur~.r

Schering-Plough Corporatiun
Better Government Fund

One Giralda Farm

Madison, New Jersey 07340

RE: MurR 2028
Schering-Plough Coiporation
Better Government Funda and
William J. O'Hara, treasurer

Dear Mr. O'Hara:

On June 1Q,1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to William J. O'Hara, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 5

SS;Z§ZEEY'
John Warren McGarry

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 2029

RESPONDENTS : Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and

William J, O'Hara, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund

(hereinafter "Schering-Plough Fund) and William J. O'Hara, as
treasurer, failed to timely file its 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(ii). The report
was due October 25, 1984, covering the period October 1 through
October 17, 1984. A 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was filed
by Respondent on January 10, 1985.

Schering-Plough Fund was sent a prior notice on October 1,
1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file a
12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984.
Additionally, Schering-Plough Fund was sent a Non-Filer notice on
December 28, 1984 for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report covering October 1 through November 26, 1984.

On January 3, 1985, a representative of Schering-Plough Fund
explained that the committee did not receive notice because the

Committee's address had changed.




o o
=00

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) requires an unauthorized
committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report,
It is required that the report be filed no later than the 1l2th
day before any election in which the committee makes a
contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election,

Schering-Plough Fund did not file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report on the due date, October 25, 1984. Instead,

Schering-Plough filed its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report,

disclosing its activity on January 10, 1985.

Therefore, the disclosure of activity for the pre-election
time period was filed 77 days late by Schering-Plough Fund. The
activity attributable to the pre-election period is $0 in

receipts and $1,500 in expenditures,
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I£, éuring this. uer'oc of investication, the respondent(s)
ndicate a desire to enter into conciliaticn, the Office of
;e:eral Counsel stzff may becin the conciliation preccess ‘prior:
tora £angiing of pzcbeble cause to believe 2 violation has

been ccmmitted Conciliation is an informal method oi conference
ancé persuasicn to enceavor to ccrrect or prevent 8 violaticn of
the Ffeceral Election Campaign Act (FECA). Host often, the
result o cconciliztion is an agreement signeé by the Ccanission
and the responcent(s). The Conciliation hgreement must be adecpted
by fovr votes of the Commission before it becomes f£inzl. After
reture by the Commission 2nd the respendent(s), the Cemmission
1

c
ell mzke public the Conciliation Agreement.

si
sh

[I£ the investication warrants), ané no conciliation agree-
ment is entered into prior to a2 probable cause to believe finéing,
the Generzl Counsel must notify the respondent(s) oi his intent
to proceed to a vote on probzble cause to believe that a violaticn
cf the Federzl Election Campaign Act (FEZCr) has been committed or
is ebcut to be committed. Inclucded with the notification to the
ressencent(s) shall be = brief setting forth the pesiticn of the
General Counsel on the lecazl and factual issues of the cases.
Within 15 &avs of receipt of- such briei, the responcdent(ss mey
sutmit & brisl poesing the position of responcent(s) and repliying
to 'the briei of the Generzl Counsel. Both briefs will then be
£iled with the Commission Secretary and will be censicdered by
the Ccmmissizsn. Thereafter, if the Cconmission cdetermines *v en
effirmetive vets of fcur (4) Commissioners, that thers is srcroadle
cause o melileve whdtialvipliats anl oftithe =ECR Nas ‘heen committes
cr i1s zbout to be ccmmittesd conciliztion must be undertzken for
2 pericé of et lezst 30 days but nect mcre than 20 Says. 1II the
Cemmissicr is unakle tc correct or prevent amy violatien cf the
Foer throueh cenbiliation the Offlce of Generzl Counsel may re-
ccomend thet the Cemmission file a civil suit 2¢zinst the re-
spondertis) to effceso the Pogexal Blecticn Campaicn agly (FECR).
Thezeefter, the Ccmmission may, upcn &n affirmative vete of Zcur
(4) Ccmmiscsioners, institute civil zction for relief in the
District Ccurt cf the United States.

Ste 2 BES. . C. S 337 Qi SRR & Pare 1LY,

nWevember 1980
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I£, éuring this.zeriod of investication, the rescondent(s)
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS :

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

William J. O'Hara, Treasurer
Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund

One Giralda Farm "39.(1//"

Madison, New Jersey 07940

RE: MUR

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and
William J. O'Hara, treasurer

Dear Mr. O'Hara:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to William J. O'Hara, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

RESPONDENTS s Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and

William J. O'Hara, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund
(hereinafter "Schering-Plough Fund) and William J. O'Hara, as
treasurer, failed to timely file its 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii). The report
was due October 25, 1984, covering the period October 1 through
October 17, 1984. A 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was filed
by Respondent on January 10, 198S5.

Schering-Plough Fund was sent a prior notice on October 1,

1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file a

12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984.

Additionally, Schering-Plough Fund was sent a Non-Filer notice on
December 28, 1984 for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report covering October 1 through November 26, 1984.

On January 3, 1985, a representative of Schering-Plough Fund
explained that the committee d4id not receive notice because the

Committee's address had changed.




-2~
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)(4) (A) (ii) requires an unauthorized
committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report.

It is required that the report be filed no later than the 1l2th

day before any election in which the committee makes a

contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election,

Schering~-Plough Fund did not file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report on the due date, October 25, 1984. Instead,
Schering-Plough filed its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report,
disclosing its activity on January 10, 1985.

Therefore, the disclosure of activity for the pre-election
time period was filed 77 days late by Schering-Plough Fund. The
activity attributable to the pre-election period is $0 in

receipts and $1,500 in expenditures.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

William J. O'Hara, Treasurer

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund

One Giralda Farm

Madison, New Jersey 07940

RE: MUR

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and
William J. O‘'Hara, treasurer

Dear Mr. O'Hara:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ L1E, X8 (dyi. 3

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to William J. O'Hara, Treasurer
Page 2 ’

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

RESPONDENTS Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and

Willjam J. O'Hara, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund
(hereinafter "Schering-Plough Fund) and William J. O'Hara, as
treasurer, failed to timely file its 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii). The report
was due October 25, 1984, covering the period October 1 through
October 17, 1984. A 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was filed
by Respondent on January 10, 1985.

Schering~Plough Fund was sent a prior notice on October 1,

1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file a

12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984.

Additionally, Schering-Plough Fund was sent a Non-Filer notice on
December 28, 1984 for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report covering October 1 through November 26, 1984.

On January 3, 1985, a representative of Schering-Plough Fund
explained that the committee did not receive notice because the

Committee's address had changed.
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FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) requires an unauthorized
committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report.
It is required that the report be filed no later than the 12th
day before any election in which the committee makes a
contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election,

Schering-Plough Fund did not file the 12 Day Pre-General

Election Report on the due date, October 25, 1984. 1Instead,

Schering-Plough filed its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report,
disclosing its activity on January 10, 1985.

Therefore, the disclosure of activity for the pre-election
time period was filed 77 days late by Schering-Plough Fund. The
activity attributable to the pre-election period is $0 in

receipts and $1,500 in expenditures.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-109

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund
William J. O'Hara, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 10,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-109:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Schering-
Plough Corporation Better Government
Fund and William J. O'Hara, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

Approve and send the letter and factual
and legal analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
June 5, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




FEDERAL ELECTION BNz 7 i
1325 K Street, N.W0MNI7
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'SCREROR®E All: 58

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY RAD REFERRAL: 85NF-109
OGC TO THE COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER: Curry

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and
William J. O'Hara, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund by RAD

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division on May 10, 1985.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund
(hereinafter "Schering-Plough Fund) and William J. O'Hara, as
treasurer, failed to timely file its 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii). The report
was due October 25, 1984, covering the period October 1 through
October 17, 1984. A 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was filed
by Respondents on January 10, 1985.
Schering-Plough Fund was sent a prior notice on October 1,
1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file a

12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984.




ring-Plough Corporation
Ida Farms

adisoh, New Jersey 07940-1000

MR. JOHN WARREN MC GARRY
CHAIRMAN

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
CERTIFIED

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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Additionally, Schering-Plough Fund was sent a Non-Filer notice on

December 28, 1984 for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report covering October 1 through November 26, 1984.

On January 3, 1985, a representative of Schering-Plough Fund
explained that the committee did not receive notice because the
Committee's address had changed.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i1i) requires an unauthorized
committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report.
It is required that the report be filed no later than the 1l2th
day before any election in which the committee makes a
contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election,

Schering-Plough Fund d4id not file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report on the due date, October 25, 1984. Instead,
Schering-Plough filed its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report,
disclosing its activity on January 10, 1985.

Therefore, the disclosure of activity for the pre-election
time period was filed 77 days late by Schering-Plough Fund. The
activity attributable to the pre-election period is $0 in

receipts and $1,500 in expenditures.
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RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:
X, Open a MUR;
25 Find reason to believe Schering-Plough Corporation Better
Government Fund and William J., O'Hara, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii); and
B Approve and send the attached letter and factual and legal

analysis.

Charles N. Steele

§

‘/Am S, /¢85

te
/ Associate General Counsel

Attachments
2 L8 Referral
2. Proposed letter
S General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




NOTICES SENT/ REPORTS FILED/
CONTACTS WITH FILERS RESPONSE(S)
BolF-107

C00016683
PFIZER PAC
TREASURER’S NAME: JOHN J MORRISON
235 EAST 42ND STREET

Post-General Report

(covering 10/1-11/30/84)
filed 12/3/84
85NF-108

00143891

ROUNDTABLE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE Non-Filer Notice sent Post-General Report
TREASURER'S NAME: JAMES S TISCH 12/28/84

bbb FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK

(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/11/85
85NF-109

c00108290

SCHERING - PLOUGH CORPORATION BETTER GOVERNMENT FUND
TREASURER'S NAME:

Non-Filer Notice sent Pre-General Report
WILLIAM J. O'HARA 12/28/84
1| GIRALDA FARM*
NJ

filed 1/10/85
Phone conversation on

85NF-110

C00162214

THOMSON MCKINNON SECURITIES INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (TMSI-PAC)
TREASURER'S NAME:

JOSEPH F MARINO
ONE. NEW YORK PLAZA

Post-General Report
{covering 10/1-12/6/84) .
filed 12/6
NEW YORK NY 10004 /e
85NF-111

Co0113001
VFW POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TREASURER'S NAME: RONALD A DUCHIN

200 MARYLAND AVENUE, NE SUITE 506

Post-General Report
{covering 10/1-11/18/84)
WASHINGTON DC 20002

filed 11/16/84

* The Conmittee notified the Commission of an address chanqge in a

telephone conversation on 1/3/85: however, an amended Statement of
Organization has not been filed.




‘ 85NF-109 74

SCBERING-PLOUGH CORPORATION BETTER GOVERNMENT FUND

(Attachments 2la - 2le)
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A1l Reports Reviewed
Ending Cash on Hand as of 12/31/84= $7,759.65
OQutstanding Debts as of 12/31/34= $0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMAMSSION

Ve ANINEC TN D Jian

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE~PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information,

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
fromn the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of Octolber 1 or the date c:
registration* through October 17, 1%84.)

N WEEN TO FILE
Pre-general election repcrts sent recistered or certified mail
'- must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hzni
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later thzn

= close of btusiness October 25, 1964.
~ D O3 SRy iy
-
WBO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
@ All cemmittees must file the post-general election regort due
c Decenber 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The pcst-general election repert must cover all financial
aetivity of the comnittecufrom eitRer the date lof the Lazt)rs
filed or the date of recistration, whichever 1s later* throusg
November 26, 1984.

- -
~ e w
-

-
.d

WBEN TO FILE

Pcst-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-

l.l...........lllll...........l..l..IlIIIlIIIIIIIlllIIIII---:;______——————”




AT,CHMENT 21b
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WEERE AND HOW TO FPILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

form 3X, for details.
QUARTERLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Nane of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
4 2
3rd Q-Report 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General®** 10/18 - 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 = 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later,

~N

= #*Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General

o report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

c

= Reg./Cert,

- Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

*© Oct. Monthly 09,0 = 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84

- Pre-General oAl B IR U o iy 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/48 6 =« 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 1Y/ 2788 T8 32/ 4l 01/31/85 01/31/853
COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act, Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation, Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted, Committees filing such documents will be

reguired to refile,

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

1




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 2048) m."

December 28, 1984

William J. O'Hara, Treasurer

8chering - Plough Corporation
Better Government Pund

2000 Galloping Eill Road

Kenilworth, B3 07033

Identification Number:

C00108290
30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/84-11/26/84)
Dear Mr.O'Hara:

Reference:

= It has come to the attention of the Pederal Election
< Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
) Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Pederal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

g date for this report.

Cyr~ It i{s {important that you file this report immediately with
! the Federal Blection Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
e DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Becretary of State or
we equivalent state officer (see 11 CPR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

o The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Carol Caldwell on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202' 523-4048.

8incerely,

L) 2

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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ANALYST: Carol Ca]d»’1 .

CONVERSATION WITH:
COMMITTEE: Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund
DATE: 1/3/85
SUBJECT(S): Nonfiling
A representative of the Schering-Plough Corporation Better
Government Fund called regarding his failure to file the 12G
and 30G Reports. The committee's address has changed, and con-

sequently it never received notice to file reports. The reports
will be filed as soon as possible.

'
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Pederal Rlection Commission
1325 'K' Street, Nw
Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number;: €00108290
Gentlemen:

Please be advised that we were unavare of the need for the
s&ttached reports until a letter dated December 28, 1984 to
Nr. O'Bara fros John D. Gibson vas received. The situation
vas explained to Ns. Carol Caldwell on January 4, 1985 who
suggested this cover letter as explanation for the delay.
It seeas that any prior communication bad been sent to our
0ld address and had not been forwarded. Ms. Caldwell has
corrected our address and has noted the reason for the late
filing of these reports.

Thank you fer your understanding.

Youx§7tru1y.

7 o L A
)@Mw/ ez >

Barbara A. Gray

”

Executive Prans Assistant
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

William J. O'Hara, Treasurer

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund

One Giralda Farm

Madison, New Jersey 07940

RE: MUR

Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and
William J. O'Hara, treasurer

Dear Mr. O'Hara:

Oon , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
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stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1if you have any questions, please contact Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

RESPONDENTS: Schering-Plough Corporation
Better Government Fund an
William J, O'Hara, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Schering-Plough Corporation Better Government Fund
(hereinafter "Schering-Plough Fund) and William J. O'Hara, as
treasurer, failed to timely file its 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (ii). The report
was due October 25, 1984, covering the period October 1 through
October 17, 1984. A 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was filed
by Respondent on January 10, 1985.

Schering-Plough Fund was sent a prior notice on October 1,

1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file a

12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984.

Additionally, Schering-Plough Fund was sent a Non-Filer notice on
December 28, 1984 for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report covering October 1 through November 26, 1984.

On January 3, 1985, a representative of Schering-Plough Fund
explained that the committee did not receive notice because the

Committee's address had changed.
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FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) requires an unauthorized
committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report.
It is required that the report be filed no later than the 12th
day before any election in which the committee makes a
contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election,

Schering-Plough Fund d4id not file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report on the due date, October 25, 1984. Instead,
Schering-Plough filed its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report,
disclosing its activity on January 10, 1985.

Therefore, the disclosure of activity for the pre-election

time period was filed 77 days late by Schering~Plough Fund. The

activity attributable to the pre-election period is $0 in

receipts and $1,500 in expenditures.
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